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Attachments: AICHI UNIVERSITY JAPANESE ONLINE PROGRAM BROCHURE SPRING 2024 _2.27 pdf

From: /N& TEZA <nkojima@aichi-u.ac.jp>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Sutinee Potisuwan <sutineepotisuwan@gmail.com>; Sutinee Potisuwan <sutineep@nu.ac.th>

Cc: AN K% EE3E AR INBOUND <inbound@ml.aichi-u.ac.jp>

Subject: <Aichi Univ>Announcement of Application :JAPANESE LANGUAGE AND CULTURE ONLINE PROGRAM in,

2024 Spring
Dear Sutinee san,

Greetings from Aichi University, Japan.
| hope this email finds you well and safe.

Thank you for your cooperation about our exchange program, as always.
We look forward to receiving your nomination form and Invitation letter.

In this email, we are pleased to announce the "JAPANESE LANGUAGE AND CULTURE ONLINE PROGRAM" for our

partner universities.

As in the previous program, we are offering courses for beginners.

This course is ideal for students who want to learn Japanese and for those who are considering studying abroad at

Aichi University.

Regarding the class schedule, due to university circumstances, we are afraid that we will only be able to offer morning

classes,

which is a very inconvenient for your students to participate.

We hope that these students will use the course to prepare for future study abroad.
| would appreciate it if you could spread the word to lecturers and students at your university and encourage them to

apply.

The application deadline is 15th March (Japan TIME).

Please see the attachment for details of the course.

Also, please note that if the courses became full, we may decline some students applications.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you very much for your cooperation, as always.

Kind regards,
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T453-8777
A EHPARFMETET H60%6
Tel (052)564-6116 Fax (052)564-6216
E-mail : nkojima@vega.aichi-u.ac.jp

KOJIMA Naohisa (Mr.)

International Exchange Office
Aichi University

Nagoya Campus 4-60-6, Hiraike-cho,

Nakamura-ku, Nagoya, Aichi 453-8777 JAPAN
TEL:+81-52-564-6116 FAX:+81-52-564-6216
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JAPANESE

LANGUAGE AND CULTURE
LTTENd  ONLINE PROGRAM sprING 2024

4 [ 8mon) — 7/ 23 (tue) 2024, 15 WEEKS

» Closing Date of Application: March 15t, 2024

Monday Wednesday
9:00-10:30am(JST) | 9:00-10:30am(JST)

Practicing Discussion and
Japanese Grammar Spoken Japanese

Learning Grammar

* Please refer to the following page for the syllabus. **JST stands for Japan Standard Time.

PROGRAM FEATURES

» Program Fee: FREE

> Platform: Microsoft TEAMS

» Course Length: 90-min classes, 15-weeks

» Capacity: Approximately 30

> Level: Beginner, Subject to students who already acquired grammar items from L1-6
of "GENKI I ”._(Refer to Page 3 for required Japanese grammar skills)

> The course will be taught with O5h 2 (Hiragana), h%h7(Katakana), and basic JE=(Kanji). If
you don’t have confidence in reading and writing them, please be sure to acquire them
before the course starts.

» Fully Qualified Instructors

» This course is a great opportunity for students who are considering to study abroad in Japan.

> A Certificate of Achievement will be issued at the end of the program to demonstrate
student’s skills.

> It is required for the students who will be studying at Aichi University from FALL 2024 to take
all 3 classes if they have not yet fulfilled the requirement of the previous studying hours of

Japanese. *Courses may not be offered in case of lack of participants.
*If the courses became full, we may decline your application.
> Application link ¥ [=] > CONTACT

https://forms.office.com/r/gleqgZzXxD
*Please contact the person in charge
of your university before you apply for
this course.

International Exchange Office,
Aichi University

TEL: +81-52-564-6116

_________________________________________________________

STUDENT EXCHANGE ACTIVITY

' As an extracurricular activity, we offer |
' “JAPANESE FREE TALK” sessions in every few !
' weeks, in which students are able to discuss !
' on selected topics and share their ideas and !
. views from different cross-cultural perspectives |
. with Aichi University students in Japanese. ;



mailto:inbound@ml.aichi-u.ac.jp
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Svillabus

Practicing Japanese

Discussion and

course | Learning Grammar
9 Grammar Spoken Japanese
Goal To Acquire To Speak To Understand Japanese
Basic Japanese Grammar Basic Japanese Fluently Culture and Society
Unit Theme of Course

(Orientation, Self-Introduction)
Verb, Adjectives, O 5HV8 « A5 HF

[Orientation, VC-form)
VT-form, OSSN - hod AT
+ VTL\3(Action in Progress)

(Orientation, Expressions for Greetings)
Sfal% L TLE T HYWhat are you doing now?

[(BHEICFEATWET/ | am living in Nagoya.]

+ Verb+CT L)% (Result of a Change)
« X7 =T AIFEMERVTY/ Mary has long hair.

EARTAIFIDOVN T, FUITYT

/ Suzuki-san is cute and kind.)
+ Adjective/Noun Te-forms for Joining Sentences
« SB=7/ Learning Kaniji

(AZEH#E 9 %/Describing People]
XMt - #&= 1 THREK)

Culture and Society: "Family”

(REBICEEZRYICTEET

/I am going to Kyoto to take pictures.]
- Verb Stem+(247<
+ Counting People

(5 H. J#RIZT< 7/ Are you going to Kyoto today?]
+ Short Forms

+ Short Forms in Informal Speech

- S/ Learning Kanji

7z UDOBETEBN T B/Introducing Where | Live)
XAt - #t= 0 THARDME - BT

Culture and Society: “Regions and Cities in Japan”

(AFREBESVULVERBVET

/1 think Japanese food are delicious.]

- Short Forms in Quoted Speech: ~&BU\XT

- Short Forms in Quoted Speech: ~&E>TWE UL

(#1389 D2DNFIT T/ | like to study.)
c~RRWTLETV

- Verb OWFETI/LFTT

- JEF/ Learning Kanji

(1Y 2 7)VIZEE Talking with Casual Phrases)
XAt - #& TREEE]

Culture and Society: “Campus Life”

(AEERICAE LEEATLE
/1 did nothing on Sunday.)

- The Subject Particle A%

- fAh and fA]E

[Review/Reading Materials]
« S/ Learning Kaniji
- Reading Materials

(BRYEZZBND
/Expressing Opinions and Thoughts)
Xft - #x: TBRADIZ3]

Culture and Society: “Soul and Spirit of Japanese”

[(Review and Quiz#1)
Review & Quiz (L1-5)
+ Past Tense Short Forms

(AR, L7z ?/ What did you do on Sunday?]
+ Past Tense Short Forms

+ Past Tense Short Forms in Informal Speech

- JEZF/ Learning Kaniji

BFEMREICDVWTEYT
/Talking about Personal Interests]
Xit - = TRIR—Y - RIRJ

Culture and Society: “Sports/ Leisure Time”

URBEFERN O ERBVET

/I think it wasn’t cold last week]

+Past Tense Short Forms in Quoted Speech
L~ ERBVWET

+Past Tense Short Forms in Quoted Speech
I ~EEDTVELE

(HBRENMNTITVBANHMARTATY
/Suzuki-san is the person with the glasses on.]
“FEHDIAZ#L

+Qualifying Nouns with Verbs and Adjectives

GBEDZ &%sEd/Talking of Events in the Past)
XAb-#E:THRIT)

Culture and Society: “Traveling”

[(REBARTLEEA/ | haven't eaten anything.]
+Qualifying Nouns with Verbs and Adjectives
EH5~FUL and £E~TLWFEEA
-Explanation H\5, Situation

PAUADIFSIHBERLVKRENTT

/ America is bigger than Japan.)

+ Comparison between Two ltems

+ Comparison among Three or More Items
« S/ Learning Kaniji

[Review and Summary Test#1,
Eb8T % Comparing Things)
Xt iR TEIE-ER)

Culture and Society: “Customs and Rituals”

CRE BARICBFISDOEUTY,

/1 am going to study abroad in Japan next year.)

-Adjective/Noun + @ ~DEYRE

(BAEN EFITRYELT/ | improved my Japanese.]

Adjective+72% - EIHI/IECITE
T - JEZF/ Learning Kaniji

[(FEICDWTEET/ Talking about Schedules)
Xttt TEPITE]

Culture and Society: "Annual Events”

10

[Review and Quiz#2]

Review & Quiz (L6-9)

(BAIZITERWTY/ | want to go to Japan.]
-~7zLN ~1EY~12YUT B
- S/ Learning Kanji

AHDHIZT BT & %&EET/Talking about Holidays)
Xt 1= TAAORH ]

Culture and Society: “Holidays in Japan”

11

(BRICIT o722 E&MBYET /1 have been to Japan.)
~ZERBD
*Noun A *° Noun B

(ESURATEH ?/ What happened?)
~ATTY ~TED
- JE=F/ Learning Kanji

UFRRICDVW TR D
|/ Expressing Health Conditions)
XAt THRER - X b

Culture and Society: “Health, Diseases, Hospital”

12

[(B<ERIEFSHLWNTY/You should go to bed soon.]
~ESMRVNTY
~DT

(7TBHICRIRIFNIEARY FEEA | have to wake up on 7.]

A~RFNRVTHREA~ RS2 WITEEA
~TL&OM
« S/ Learning Kaniji

(#XB&% =% 9/ Talking about Experiences)
XAt AR T8
Culture and Society: "Sightseeing”

13

(AAEMNEEZE T/ | can speak Japanese.)
-Potential Verbs ~U

(BLULZES T It looks delicious.]
CFREHDIA 42

«~F35TY(It looks like...) +~THD

(&fT£5HEd %/ Planning a Trip)
XAt #H= TERDREHEE |

Culture and Society: "Transportation in Japan”

14

[Review and Quiz#3])
Review & Quiz(L11-13)

+~Z 35T (It looks like...)
~THD

(LEBIZ2ERR—YELET

| play sports twice a week.]
~TR5 -—BRIIC=[E) Three times a week
- JEZF/ Learning Kaniji

[(CTBIEmIMNRB
/Express about Things that You Can Do)
XAL -t T=A0T - =6E
Culture and Society: “Arts and Entertainment”

15

(Summary and Review]

-BATULRZL\Z &/ What you would like to do in Japan
HEIVA
~HEUNEEA

(Summary and Review]
-BARAT<FICULRTNIF RS BVl E

/What you need to do before visiting Japan
5RAED Reading Materials

[Summary Test #2]
XAt -#t& T21L - 3R

Culture and Society: “Transformation and Issues”

*The content may be adjusted based on the students’ needs and class progress.




REFERENCE:
Japanese Grammar Items from Textbook “GENKI I ” Lesson 1 to 6

Grammar ltems which must be acquired before taking this course

ISU—TAITAIAANTT,

Emily is an American.

ISU=TARTAIANTIH,

Is Emily an American?

[CIFAZDNENTT

| am a student studying Japanese.

950(1~100) - BEEES

Numbers(1 to 100)/ Phone Number

St

Time

CN-Fn-bn-&En This/It/That/Which
CDFD-HD-ED+N This/It/That/Which+ Noun
CCFTHFEZ-EC Here/ There/ Where

ZNON Whose+ Noun

NE Also+Noun

NU»RWTY Not+ Noun

~f/~& ~7%(Ne)l~ £ (Yo)
FEODIEFTH] Type of Verbs and “&9” Form

BhE: & - THI2-A

Practical: %z (wo) + T(de) - (Z(ni) - ~(he)

BFEERI & +IC

Words Expressing Time + (C(ni)

~FEBAD, Shall we~ ?

SERE D&l Adverb which represents Frequency:
BH K< &EFEE-HFY Everyday, Often, Sometimes, Not so much
FEIR(SOV) Order of Words (SOV)
BhEd: (& Practical: % (ha)
~MHUERT/WEKT There is/are~
~[E~DETT ~is on the right of ~
~TULR/Uph 27z TT ~was/~was not ~
FEADEER Past Tense of Verbs

£ ~1t00

~BFE (FF5&XULT) (I am waiting for )~hours
e<TAh Many

& And

FBEGRER) Adjectives(Present Tense)
Fam(aER) Adjectives(Past Tense)
FasE+N Adjectives + Noun

FE - Like/ Dislike
~FXU&LD-FXULDH Let's~. /Shall | ~?

#EE ~ Numerals: ~#(mai)
FEADTH Verb: “T(te)” form
~T<LIEED Please~

O6BFICRES T, e LE LT, | woke up on 6 and studied.
~TEWLWWTT You can ~/It's okay to ~
~TIEWTFEEA You cannot ~

NRICFRVERLUL D FTI—FTDNTITH S,

Let’s take a bus because riding a taxi is expensive.

FEREELLINS

Shall | carry the luggage?




